Memorandum

HNH Alberta Health
]

Date:  September 23, 2021
To: Primary care physicians in Alberta
From: AHS Primary Health Care

RE: Applicability of AHS COVID-19 immunization to primary care physicians

Alberta Health Services (AHS) has implemented its Immunization of Workers for COVID-19
Policy on September 14. It requires all Alberta Health Services (AHS) employees, medical and
midwifery staff, students, volunteers and contracted healthcare providers to be fully immunized
for COVID-19 by October 31.

This policy applies to you if you are a community family physician and have an AHS Medical
Staff Appointment in any of the following categories: Active, Locum, Probationary or Temporary.
If you have privileges to work in an AHS facility or program, your Medical Staff category is most
likely one of these. Please follow this link and fill out your vaccination information.

If you have a Medical Staff Appointment in the community category or you do not have an AHS
Medical Staff appointment at all, this policy does not apply to you.

If you are unclear whether your category falls into an applicable group, if you need help finding
your AHS information, or if you have privileges that you no longer use and wish to change your
Medical Staff category to community, please contact your Zone Medical Staff Office.

North nz.privileging@ahs.ca

Edmonton EDM.MedicalAffairs@ahs.ca

Central cz.maprivileging@ahs.ca

Calgary CAL.MedicalStaffOffice@ahs.ca

South SZ.MedicalAffairs@ahs.ca

If you have any questions, please contact phc@ahs.ca.

www.albertahealthservices.ca


https://extranet.ahsnet.ca/teams/policydocuments/1/clp-ahs-immunization-workers-1189.pdf
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